ADDENDUM NO. 1

DATE: June 18, 2018

TO: All Vendors Jﬁ/‘—/ ‘

FROM: Julie Smith Max(wéil, Procurement Specialist
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 - Billboards

QUOTES DUE: June 22, 2018, at 2:30:00 p.m. Eastern Time

This addendum is being published to respond to a question asked by a potential vendor regarding
the above-referenced Request for Quotes. This addendum becomes a part of the Contract
Document and modifies the original specifications as noted.

Question 1: Will this campaign be similar to the Anti- Bullying campaign? As | recall, KPD
utilized two different sized billboards. There was a combination of small and large billboards
used.

Response: Please see attached revised Quote sheet. Vendors are encouraged to quote

pricing for both large and small billboards. Quantities and sizes to be purchased as a resuit of this
request for quotes are subject to availability of funds.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1



Please complete the Quote Section below and send your written quote to either the
email address or fax number shown below:

Julie Smith Maxweli

Procurement Specialist

City of Knoxville

jmaxwell@knoxvilletn.gov

FAX: (865)215-2277

QUOTE SECTION

Having carefully examined the scope of work detailed above for Billboard Advertisements for the
Knoxville Police Department, we hereby propose to furnish the supervision, labor, materials, equipment,
design, and services to do the work as stated for the following sum:

Quote $ per billboard (Large sized 14 x 48ft or similar sized)

Quote $ per billboard (Small sized 10 x 38ft or similar sized)

GUARANTEE of available no later than:

Firm Name:

Name and Title of Quoting Official:

Signature of Quoting Official:

Telephone:

email:




